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                              UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS


FOR THE SEVENTH CIRCUIT


CHICAGO, ILLINOIS





ROBERT E. KOLODY			  )	


Plaintiff-Appellant / MOVANT	              )


	                 vs.				  )  						                                                            


SIMON MARKETING, INC. and		  )


COCA COLA COMPANY                            )


Defendants-Appellees / RESPONDENTS    )





Appeal from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, Judge Blanche M. Manning, Presiding. District Court No. 97 C 190





MOTION OF ROBERT E. KOLODY THAT THERE BE INVESTIGATION OF FRAUD


UPON THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS, SEVENTH CIRCUIT,


PERPETRATED BY THE JUDGES OF SAID COURT: AND FOR OTHER RELIEF.





                        


             Comes now Robert E. Kolody, plaintiff-appellant/MOVANT, Pro Se, and asks as follows:


              


             [A] That the Chief Judge of the U.S. Court of Appeals, Seventh Circuit, submit a Certificate of Necessity, asking the Chief Justice of the United States, to designate Federal Circuit Judges from faraway, not from the Seventh Circuit, to especially sit in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, Chicago, Illinois, to hear and adjudicate the instant motion; for reasons self-evident from The factual details hereinafter set forth;     


                           


             [B] That said out-of-Seventh Circuit Judges by appropriate means bring before the Court all those who would be effected by the hearing and adjudication of this Motion; by way of fully unearthing the fraud upon the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, implicating the Judges therein; including but not limited to assigning a U.S. Master or similar court official, to issue subpoenas conduct hearings, consider evidence and testimony, and issue a written report to the out-of-Seventh Circuit panel especially designated to sit in Chicago, to hear and adjudicate the instant Motion; and for such procedures and relief;


                           


             [C] That the especially designated out-of-Seventh Circuit panel purge the Orders, Judgments, Decrees, and other Rulings and Pronouncements of the Seventh Circuit Judges heretofore made and done in the instant matter;


              


             [D] That the especially designated said panel in addition call before it, or have the U.S. Master or other Court Official, call before the Court, U.S. District Judge Blanche M. Manning, for her testimony to be elicited related to this matter;


              


             [E] That in addition, after the purging of the Orders, Judgments, Decrees, and other Rulings and Pronouncements of the Judges of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit; that the especially designated panel order the Recall of the Mandate, and that the matter be remanded to Judge Manning, ordering said Judge to purge the records of the U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, as to 97 C 190, and Orders, Judgments, Decrees, Rulings, and Pronouncements by said Judge as against party-litigant Robert E. Kolody.  That there be a companion investigation, as hereinafter mentioned, of the Fraud Upon the U.S. Supreme Court perpetrated by a 5-Judge Majority themselves, in the litigation known as Bush vs. Gore overlapping the instant matter.


              


             [F] That there be such other, and further Relief granted as in a case of Obstruction of Justice, where Orders, Judgments, Decrees, Pronouncements, and other Rulings have been entered while the judges entering the same have been under a malign, if not corrupt influence.


              


             For grounds, Robert E. Kolody states, among other things, as follows:








                          			 JURISDICTION and PROCEDURE


              


             1. Because of the factual situation hereinafter set forth, it is self-evident that the Chief Judge of U.S. Court of Appeals, for the Seventh Circuit, is required to issue a Certificate of necessity, asking the Chief Justice of the United States, to designate faraway Federal Circuit Judges, not Those from the Seventh Circuit, to especially sit in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, to hear and adjudicate the instant matter.


              


As is evident in the landmark decision as to fraud upon a U.S. Court of Appeals and judges acting under a malign, if not corrupt, influence.              


Root Refining Co. v. Universal Oil Products Co., 169 F.2d 514, at 516 (3rd Circuit, 1948)


              


             2. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit has original jurisdiction to


             inquire whether its Judgments, Orders, and Decrees are tainted, having been


             procured by a malign, if not corrupt, influence on the Judges of said Court and


should be purged. And, there is no time limit on such inquiry by the U.S. Court of Appeals.              


             Root case, 169 F.2d 514, at 521-522.


              


             3. The instant case being a copyright case, like a patent case, does not concern only private parties.              


             As the U.S. Supreme Court said:


              


             "This matter does not concern only private parties. There are issues of great


             moment to the public in a patent suit. Mercoid Corporation v. Mid-Continent


             Investment Co., 320 U.S. 661, 64 S.Ct. 268 [88 L.Ed.376]; Morton Salt C. v.


             G.S. Suppiger Co., 314 U.S. 488 [788], 62 S.Ct. 402, 86 L.Ed. 363."


              


             And the high Court added:


              


             "Furthermore, tampering with the administration of justice in the manner


indisputably shown here involves far more than an injury to a single litigant. It is    a wrong against the institutions set up to protect and safeguard the public, institutions in which fraud cannot complacently be tolerated consistently with the good order of society. Surely it cannot be that preservation of the integrity of the judicial process must always wait upon the diligence of litigants. The public welfare demands that the agencies of public justice be not so impotent that they must always be mute and helpless victims of deception and fraud."              


             Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238, at page 246, 64


             S.Ct. 997, at page 1001, 88 L.Ed. 1250. 	


		     


       4. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit has Original Jurisdiction of this Motion and there is no time limit.  


             "The power adheres in the appellate as well as in the trial court and the former may vacate its own judgment and direct the vacation of the latter entered pursuant to the mandate of the former." Root case, 169 F.2d 514, at22.


              “Equitable relief against fraudulent judgments is not of statutory creation. It is a judicially devised remedy fashioned to relieve hardships which, from time to time, arise from a hard and fast adherence to another court-made rule, the general rule that judgments should not be disturbed after the term of their entry has expired. Created to avert the evils of archaic rigidity, this equitable procedure has always been characterized by flexibility which enables it to meet new situations which demand equitable intervention, and to accord all the relief necessary to correct the particular injustices involved in these situations.”        


          To reason otherwise would be to say that although the Circuit Court has the power to act after the term finally to deny relief, it has not the power to act after the term finally to grant relief. It would, moreover, be to say that even in a case where the alleged fraud was on the Circuit Court itself and the Circuit Court concluded relief must be granted, that Court nevertheless must send the case to the District Court for decision. Nothing in reason or precedent requires such a cumbersome and dilatory procedure. Indeed the whole history of equitable procedure, with the traditional flexibility that has enabled the courts to grant all the relief against judgments, which the equities require, argues against it. We hold, therefore, that the Circuit Court on the record here presented had both the duty and the power to vacate its own judgment and to give the District Court appropriate directions." Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238, at pages 248, 249, 250, 64 S.Ct. 997, at page 1002, 88 L.Ed. 1250.  


        


       5. The U.S. Supreme Court made the statement to the effect that a federal court has inherent power to investigate which a judgment was obtained by fraud, and for this purpose may bring before it by appropriate means all those who may be affected by the outcome of the investigation.        


       Universal Oil Products v. Root Refining Co.,  328 U.S. 575, 580, 66 S.Ct. 1176, 1179, 90 L.Ed. 1447. Also, Root case, 169 F.2d 514, at 523.


        


       6. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, with a designated out-of-7th Circuit panel, especially sitting in Chicago, should, by appropriate means, require the testimony of the following. For reasons as more fully set forth in the Facts hereinafter stated.  


      


            (a) All the Judges of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, Dirksen Building, 27th Floor, 219 South Dearborn, Chicago, Il. 60605,  Joel M. Flaum, William J. Bauer, John L. Coffey, Richard D. Cudahy, Frank H. Easterbrook, Terence T. Evans, Thomas E. Fairchild, Michael S. Kanne, Daniel A. Manion, Richard A. Posner, Kenneth F. Ripple, Iliana D. Rovner, Ann Claire Williams, Diane P. Wood, and Harlington Wood, Jr. Among other things, these judges, en banc, made an unsigned ruling, stating no reason, blocking Robert E. Kolody's appeal lawyer of choice Dan Ivy.  [ See Exhibit (1) ]        


              


             (b) Attorney Jacqueline A. Criswell, of the law firm, Tressler, Soderstrom, Maloney, and Priess, Sears Tower, 22nd Floor, 233S. Wacker Dr., Chicago, Il. 60606-6308.  For her to explain, among other things, who she actually represents if not Simon Marketing.


              


             (c) Daniel V. Hanley, 2854 Bernice Road, Lansing, Il. 60438, purported "local counsel" of Robert E. Kolody, Hanley being of Lansing, Illinois. As required by rule, Hanley participated in discussions of the Kolody litigation with Kolody and his attorney of choice, Dan Ivy.


              


             (d) Mary Hanley, DDB, 200E. Randolf St., Chicago, Il. 60601, of marketing/advertising firm DDB Chicago, According to statement of Daniel V. Hanley, made in the presence of witnesses, and elicited by Sherman H. Skolnick, and referred to again in open court by Skolnick, in the presence of Daniel V. Hanley, his sister, Mary Hanley is "media buyer for Coca-Cola".


              


             (e) Officials of media holding firm, Tribune Company. They filed Motions to Intervene as of Right, in another case of Judge Blanche M. Manning, contending that she conducted secret hearings ex parte and without notice, altered transcripts of proceedings, redacted transcripts of proceedings to obstruct justice, and did other acts and doings not authorized by law. The Tribune Company was seeking to blackmail Judge Manning so as to influence Coca-Cola to award, through Mary Hanley, a great deal more advertising revenue to the print, radio, television, and website facilities of the Tribune Company, from the upwards of One Billion Dollars per year advertising funds of Coca-Cola.


              


             (f) U.S. District Judge Blanche M. Manning, of the U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, Chicago, Illinois, whose address is U.S. District Court, Room 2125, Dirksen Building, 210 Dearborn St. Chicago, Il. 60604, to explain why she committed numerous "judicial perjuries obstruct what was filed in Court in several detailed Motions to Investigate Fraud Upon the District Court by Judge Manning, as Dan Ivy, in open court also confronted her with. Judge Manning falsely described those pleadings as "Motions to Disqualify Her". All to benefit Coca-Cola, as more fully hereinafter set forth. 





Judge Manning allowed Coca-Cola to block and resist my Discovery requests. Never compelling their attorney’s to provide documents.  [ See  Exhibit (2) ] They violated the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and their duties yet were never sanctioned. Failed to Rule properly on the “New Evidence” “Motion filed 12-11-98” which Coke failed to provide in Discovery.  [ See Exhibit (3) ]    Judge Manning stated not timely whereas a Fraud can be brought out at any time; “Coke’s Inconsistent Representations to the US Government & Material Concealment of documents from this Court. Judge Manning never ruled on the Contract aspects of my Case. In her Order of 9-2-98 she stated “Proper Jurisdiction” and for me to show Concealment. [ See Exhibit (4) ]  She denied Simon’s Motion to Dismiss based on Jurisdiction 4-9-99. [See Exhibit (5)]


Simon Marketing was never made to answer my Amended Complaint regarding the Concealment by Judge Manning. 


Judge Manning also dismissed my Federal Trademark Claim of 4-30-99. Supposed to be a Copyright Case!  [See Exhibit (6) ]


Judge Manning also never ruled on Coca-Cola’s Counterclaim before I originally filed an Appeal. Judge Manning also has a duty & obligation as an officer of the Court to investigate and/or refer Frauds to appropriate government agencies. 


              


             (g) William F. Cellini, C/O Argosy Gaming Company, 213 Piasa St., Alton, Il.62002, power broker, major owner of gambling casinos in Illinois and across the nation, and is a reputed mobster. He reportedly procured, by corrupt means, the Chicago U.S.District Court judgeship for Blanche M. Manning, for One Million Dollars. An elite government unit, reportedly contends, after having confronted Cellini, that he bought the Manning Judgeship for Two Million Dollars. Cellini ostensibly is in business with a local bottler of Coca-Cola as well as other Coca-Cola businesses and enterprises, including as to the secret base for Coca-Cola made by Stepan Chemical Co., headquartered in Northfield, Illinois.


              


             (h) Sherman H. Skolnick, 9800 Oglesby Ave., Chicago, Il. 60617-4870, Founder and Chairman of a court-reform group since 1963 who caused a Chicago Federal Appeals Judge in the 1970s to be sent to jail for bribery and various federal criminal offenses. In the presence of witnesses, Skolnick interviewed Daniel V. Hanley who made the statement as to his sister Mary Hanley. Skolnick also was a sworn witness in the Kolody case in open court, in the presence of Daniel V. Hanley who did not dispute or challenge Skolnick's testimony. Skolnick has been a regular panelist since 1991 on a popular weekly Public Access Cable TV Program, "Broadsides" of which he has been the Moderator/Producer since 1995. Because Skolnick often has severely criticized Chicago Federal Appeals Judges on corrupt doings, they have in past years demonstrated their deep hatred of him. As more fully hereinafter set forth as it pertain to the instant matter.


              


             (i) Robert E. Kolody, plaintiff-appellant/MOVANT in the instant matter.


              


             (j) Warren Buffett, C/O Berkshire Hathoway Inc., 1440 Kiewit Plaza, Omaha, Nebraska 68131, Board Member and major stockholder of Coca-Cola Company, for among other reasons, to elicit testimony whether Coca-Cola Company owns the copyright in question in Kolody's litigation and whether there has been a fraud, by Coca-Cola Company, on the Copyright Office and in not reporting related pertinent details as to the instant matter, as required by law, to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, as to the Coca-Cola Company, a listed stock.





              (k)  Bob Ward, C/O Seed Intellectual Property Law Group, 701 5th Ave., Seattle, Wa. 98104, stated to me that Judge Manning does not know what she’s doing and that she even ruled on a Motion that didn’t exist in a case of his to the detriment of his client. The opposition settled the case before it went to Appeal knowing what the Judge had done. 





               (l) Jerold A. Jacover, C/O Brinks, Hofer, Gilson and Lione, 455 N                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Cityfront Plaza Dr., NBC Tower, Suite 3600,Chicago, Il. 60611-5599, Coca-Cola’s attorney, intentionally & knowingly confused the Courts by emphasizing Trademark Law and violating his attorney’s duties to provide relevant discovery thereby concealing information and documents whereby he knew a Fraud was being committed on the Court and the US Copyright Office. 


. 


              


7. As the U.S. Supreme Court said:              


             "The inherent power of a federal court to investigate whether a judgment was obtained by fraud, is beyond question. (Citing Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238, 64 S.Ct. 997, 88 L.Ed. 1250.)  The power to unearth such a fraud is the power to unearth it effectively. Accordingly, a federal court may bring before it by appropriate means all those who may be affected by the outcome of its investigation."  Universal Oil Co. v. Root Refining Co., 328 U.S. 575, at page 580, 66 S.Ct. 1176, at 1179, 90 L.Ed. 1447. 





FACTS


 


8. For a number of years Robert E. Kolody planned to sue Coca-Cola and their adjunct Simon Marketing for stealing his intellectual property, designs he made for them. Kolody's confidant, who befriended him over the years and insinuated himself into the matter for some 10 years, has been a local lawyer who was always sympathetic to Kolody's grievances against Coca-Cola and Simon Marketing.


 


9. When Kolody retained an out-of-state attorney from Arkansas to represent him in 1998, the rules required the designation of an additional lawyer as "local counsel". That trusted "local counsel" was Kolody's long-time confidant, Daniel V. Hanley, of the Chicago suburb of Lansing, Illinois.


 


10. All of Kolody's legal strategies and plans and those of Arkansas lawyer, Dan Ivy, were discussed in confidence with Daniel V. Hanley. But strange things were happening. Coke's lawyers seemed to be able to "beat to the punch" Kolody and Dan Ivy, that is, heading off Kolody's and Ivy's legal strategies which, of course, are confidential and not to be divulged by his "local counsel" Daniel V.Hanley.


 


11. On May 18, 2000, Sherman H. Skolnick attended a hearing in the case of Robert E. Kolody v. Simon Marketing and Coca-Cola Company, No. 97 C 190, pending for hearing before Chicago U.S. District Judge Blanche M. Manning. As Skolnick described himself, he has been a court-reformer since 1958 and since 1963, Founder/Chairman of Citizen's Committee to Clean Up The Courts. Since 1991, Skolnick has been a regular panelist and since 1995, Moderator/Producer of "Broadsides", a popular one-hour weekly taped Public Access Cable TV Program cablecast within Chicago to a large number of viewers, Monday evening, 9 p.m., Channel 21 Cable TV.


 


12. After the hearing, Skolnick accompanied Kolody, Ivy, and Hanley, to a meeting in the cafeteria of the Federal Courthouse, the Dirksen Building. Skolnick told them he noted that he saw from the record that Judge Manning had made in support of her rulings, statements of various fictitious facts that Skolnick described as "judicial perjuries". And, that when Ivy confronted the Judge with the same, that Judge Manning failed to do anything about that.


 


13. In the presence of Dan Ivy, Skolnick interviewed Daniel V. Hanley:


 


Skolnick: What sort of law work do you do, Mr. Hanley?


Daniel v. Hanley: General.


Skolnick:  As you know, I do for many years now a Cable TV Show each week.


Hanley: Yes, I know.


Skolnick: Does Coca-Cola and their attorneys know the legal strategy of Robert Kolody and his attorney Dan Ivy here?


Hanley: Yes.


Skolnick: Really? How could they know?


Hanley: My sister is media buyer for Coca-Cola.


Skolnick: What does she do?


Hanley: She has been with a New York firm and now is in Chicago.


Skolnick: What firm is she with?


[Hanley looked at Skolnick but did not answer.]


Skolnick: Do you think putting Bob here on my TV program about Coca-Cola would do any good?


	 Hanley:  No.


             Skolnick:  So your sister understands all about this case?


             Hanley:  Yes.


             [Whereupon Daniel V. Hanley left and Skolnick spoke to Dan Ivy.]


             Skolnick:  Did you hear what Hanley volunteered as a statement?


             [Kolody had come over to the table and heard the portion, he said, 


             of the colloquy where Daniel V. Hanley said his sister is a media 


             buyer for Coca-Cola.]	


             Dan Ivy: Yes, and we are shocked.


             Skolnick:  Well, this needs further investigation now that he


             volunteered this statement.	





14. There was another Court hearing before Judge Manning in Kolody's case on July 16, 2000. Meeting afterwards, Skolnick told Ivy and Kolody that Skolnick noted from the Court hearing that Judge Manning had again failed to take back her "judicial perjuries".  At the meeting, again in the courthouse cafeteria, Skolnick again interviewed Daniel V. Hanley.


 


Skolnick: So, do you think putting Bob on my TV Show will do some good?


Hanley: No. The time to put him on would have been two years ago at the time of the summary judgment. It's too late now.


Skolnick: So Coca-Cola understands all about this case through your sister.


Hanley: Yes.


 


Whereupon, Hanley left.  


 


15. The fore-going transcripts are contained in the signed Declaration of Sherman H. Skolnick attached to Kolody's Motion that there be an Investigation of Fraud Upon the Court, committed by Judge Blanche M. Manning herself, and that Coca-Cola had a spy in Kolody's camp for ten years.  Motion filed 8/9/2000 in No. 97 C 190 and not challenged or disputed by Daniel V. Hanley nor by the defendants' attorneys.   


Skolnick later stated that Daniel V. Hanley's sister, Mary Hanley, is Associate Media Director of the huge, worldwide advertising firm DDB, and was listed on their website www.ddb.com and was obtainable by clicking on their world directors and personnel for Chicago and Mary Hanley.


 


16. Sherman H. Skolnick also had in his signed Declaration attached to the said Motion, and not challenged or disputed by Daniel V. Hanley nor by the attorneys for defendants Coca-Cola Company and Simon Marketing: The long-term custom, practice, and usage, in certain parts of the U.S. to purportedly purchase federal judgeships has been a subject of investigation and commentaries by Sherman H. Skolnick and his closest associates, from 1966 to the present date.  Skolnick has such a commentary on his website, www.skolnicksreport.com. Knowledgeable sources have informed Skolnick that the upwards of one million dollars to purportedly purchase the judgeship for Blanche M. Manning came from William F. Cellini via U.S. Senator Carol Moseley-Braun. Law enforcement personnel contend o Skolnick that Cellini, heavily active in gambling casinos, is reportedly a key play in the crime cartel.


 


17. More details from Sherman H. Skolnick's signed Declaration attached to said Motion and not disputed or challenged by Daniel V. Hanley nor by the attorneys for defendants Coca-Cola Company and Simon Marketing:  Skolnick jointly with some of his associates in court reform, have been investigating the circumstances of a case pending before Judge Manning, USA v. Joseph Jerome Miedzianowski, et al., defendants, No. 98 CR 923, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division. The circumstances show:  


            (a) Judge Manning, many times without notice conducted closed door and secret proceedings in the case;


            (b) Judge Manning ordered the censoring, by redacting of court and other transcripts;


            (c) Chicago Tribune Company petitioned, to intervene in the case as of right, for among other purposes, for access to sealed judicial records and transcripts of proceedings;


            (d) Chicago Tribune apparently never publicly disclosed their objections to the secret proceedings in the case. Some references in No. 98 CR 923, among other items, docket items No. 174, 175, 176, 180, 182, 186, 192. 	





18. Sherman H. Skolnick informed Robert E. Kolody and Dan Ivy, that Skolnick determined from law enforcement sources and others, that the Tribune Company with their Motion seeking to intervene in said case as of right, was for the purposes of pressuring and blackmailing Judge Manning to, in turn, blackmail Daniel V. Hanley and his sister, Mary Hanley, described as "media buyer for Coca-Cola", to award sizeable Coca-Cola advertising contracts to the Tribune Company, for their numerous media outlets, print, and radio. 





19. Moreover, after said Declaration,  Sherman H. Skolnick informed Robert E. Kolody, that Skolnick has reason to believe that William F. Cellini, on short, emergency demand, had to show up to be interrogated by an elite government unit investigating reports that Cellini purchased the Judgeship for Blanche M. Manning for One Million Dollars. According to Skolnick, as related to Kolody, the elite unit informed Skolnick that his Court Declaration was in error, in that, Cellini is believed to have paid Two Million Dollars for the Judgeship for Blanche M. Manning.


 


20. More recently, Skolnick informed Kolody that Skolnick has reason to believe that William F. Cellini had and has a hidden financial interest in past and present owners of the Coca-Cola Company bottling plant in a suburb of Chicago. And that this additional circumstances shows why, how, and when that Judge Blanche M. Manning, in Kolody's litigation, has operated under a malign, if not corrupt, influence and committed various frauds upon her own court, as enumerated in various Motions filed for Kolody in the


Chicago U.S. District Court, including numerous "judicial perjuries".


 


21. More details from the signed Declaration of Sherman H. Skolnick, attached to said Motion, and not challenged or disputed by Daniel V. Hanley nor by the attorneys for defendants Coca-Cola Company and Simon Marketing: Informed sources contend that this situation, as in No. 98 CR 923, is due, in part, to matters actually or bordering on so-called "national security", in that involved in the trafficking of dope into Chicago from Florida and elsewhere was the use of dope couriers or "mules" as they are known, of persons, some of them women, who also did work for the espionage agencies.





22. More details from Skolnick's Declaration attached to said Motion: 


Daniel V. Hanley has also been the attorney for Danny Harkenrider, who owns and operates Shannon's Landing, an Irish Pub, located with the property of the Chicago suburban airport in Lansing, Illinois. The place has been a reputed center for dope trafficking, including through airplanes. Nothing is done about this by the usual dope enforcement authorities. FBI Division Five, Counter-Intelligence, has informed the U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration and other state and federal agencies, to take no action against the dope traffic. The excuse is that the FBI purportedly is tracking clandestine IRA [Irish Republican Army] activities through the airport and the said Pub; activities to raise funds for the IRA and gun-smuggling through the dope traffic. Harkenrider has had purported immunity in these acts and doings in that his sister, Mary Yokich, was at one time on the third level from the top of the U.S. Justice Department, engaged in special investigations including involvement in the Oklahoma City bombings. Some contend the Justice Department and the FBI, to avoid embarassing information becoming publicly known, suppressed details of the tragedy. Mary Yokich's father-in-law is head of the powerful United Auto Workers Union which in the past has through international affiliates, assisted the American CIA in covert operations against unions deemed unfriendly to American corporate interests. 


23. Another case assigned to Judge Manning, apparently by corrupting the assignment process, is the case of USA v. John Serpico, et al., No. 99 CR 570. The defendants are labor bosses charged with racketeering, frauds and swindles and bank fraud, among other things. Through her apparent cover-ups, Judge Manning is keeping out of the federal court record that Serpico has a business partners who has been the top official of the Federal Witness Protection Program in Chicago. 


Some claim that these gangster-like connections have caused several supposedly protected witnesses to be murdered by inside complicity. Thus high-level corrupt federal officials, including IRS officials of Chicago, are kept from being fingered because the witnesses against them are being murdered inside the Federal Witness Protection Program.


 


24. Well-informed sources contend that one of the reasons Daniel V. Hanley volunteered the statement mentioned is that Hanley and his client, Harkenrider, are reportedly in the Federal Witness Protection Program, or being considered to be taken in under the criteria set forth in the U.S. Justice Department Manual under the Witness Security Reform Act of 1984 jointly with other laws. Sources contend that Hanley and Harkenrider because of their activities at the Irish Pub, at the Lansing, Illinois Airport, are being threatened from all sides: 


(a) by the IRA not to co-operate with FBI Counter-Intelligence, Division Five, as protected witnesses; 


(b) by their knowledge that Judge Manning is keeping out of the federal court record in several of her cases, the corrupt operation of the Federal Witness Protection Program, and that Hanley and Harkenrider cannot expect to be actually protected as witnesses; 


(c) by the Coca-Cola Company , in that they have had an entrenched spy in the camp of a major copyright case, where Robert E. Kolody is suing Coca-Cola and their marketing adjunct, Simon Marketing now merged with a firm called Cyrk; 


(d) by various corporate interests whose planes apparently convey dope in and out of the Lansing, Illinois airport with impunity, with state and federal authorities playing the part of the three monkeys; 


(e) and threatened by the Drug Enforcement Administration agents who often occupy a table at Shannon's Landing and also play the part of the three monkeys. 


It is perhaps ironic that the only non-threatening type that Hanley could confess to is Sherman H. Skolnick, a long-known, independent-minded court reformer and Cable TV Talk Show moderator/producer. 





25. Filed for Robert E. Kolody, by his attorney Dan Ivy, were the following Motions. 


* “Motion for Relief of Fraud upon the Court under FRCP Rule 60(b)(6)


Filed on: 8-9-2000 “  


Judge Manning allowed, permitted, condoned & acquiesced in the Fraud upon the Court to the detriment of Robert E. Kolody. Expunge all Rulings.  [See Exhibit (7) ]


* “Motion for Relief of Fraud upon the court and the US Copyright Office 


under FRCP Ruled 60(b)(3) & 60(b)(6)


Filed on: 8-22-2000”


Coca-Cola Company filed a fraudulent Copyright in the US Copyright Office and committing perjury even after the US Copyright Office sent them a warning letter as to Rules to be complied with for their corrections. They still disregarded and went forward with their filing in order to cover-up what they had done to me.   [See Exhibit (8) ]


* “Motion for Relief from Fraud upon the court under FRCP Rules 60(b) by


Defendant, Simon Marketing, Inc., Based on New Evidence of their violating the SEC 10K Filing Requirement with their Litigation Disclosure of Potential - By their failure to list this action and their failure to substitute Cyrk, Inc. for Simon Marketing Inc. as defendant or notify the Court or Plaintiff of such acquisition with objections”  Filed 8-22-2000


Simon Marketing never disclosed that they became Cyrk, a publicly traded company to the Court in their Disclosure. Never disclosed in the 10K filings to Public of my lawsuit in violation of SEC Security & Exchange Rules & Regulations.  [See Exibit (9) ]


*   “Motion for Relief from Fraud upon the Court under FRCP, 60(b)(6) Filed 8-9-2000 by Defendant, The Coca-Cola Company.  Based on New Evidence of their violating the 10K Filing Requirements with their Litigation Disclosure of Potential by their failure to list this action with Objections.” Filed 8-22-2000   Coke did not disclose potential Liability to the Security & Exchange Commission (SEC) - 10K Filing.  [See Exhibit (10) ]


*   “Motion for Relief from Judicial Fraud under FRCP 60(b)(6) to correct the Judge’s Order in calculating timely filing of Plaintiff’s June 6, 2000   Motion and then having Jurisdiction should re-issue its Order and grant the Plaintiff’s 6-6-2000 Motion for New Trial and/or Amend Judgement under Rule 58 with Objections and for Reconsideration of the 5-18-00 Hearing decisions with Objections”.  Filed 8-14-2000     The Court couldn’t properly count the days (Holidays) when Motion was due.  [See Exhibit (11) ] 


 *  “Motion for relief from Judicial Fraud under FRCP 60 (b) (6) from the courts alleged 7-20-2000 order entered on 8-2-2000 with objections.  Filed 8-15-2000  [See Exhibit (23) ]


	


26. Most of these Motions, asking for an Investigation of Fraud Upon the Chicago U.S. District Court by Judge Blanche M. Manning herself and others, were to have been heard on August 22, 2000. The Motions, not disputed or challenged by Daniel V. Hanley nor by the attorneys for defendants Coca-Cola Company and Simon Marketing, among other things, dealt with the interview with Daniel V. Hanley showing he had been for some-time a spy for Coca-Cola in Kolody's camp.


 


27.  To try to evade said Motions, prior to the set hearing date of the same, Judge Manning issued an Order falsely describing the Fraud Upon the Court Motions, which implicated herself, as "MOTIONS TO DISQUALIFY JUDGE MANNING". At the set hearing on August 22, 2000, Dan Ivy, attorney for Robert E. Kolody, bravely stated to Judge Manning that she had straight-out lied about the title and nature of the said Motions and that she had committed "judicial perjuries".  [ See Exhibit (12) ]


 


28. Sherman H. Skolnick's signed Declaration was attached to some of the said Motions and Skolnick was in the courtroom and Ivy had informed the Judge that Skolnick was to be a witness at said hearing.  Suddenly, six federal security patrol officers entered the Courtroom. Judge Manning tried to intimidate witness Skolnick, by stating that Skolnick is to roll his wheelchair all the way to the rear of the courtroom near the doors and stay there.  Skolnick told Judge Manning that Skolnick was an electronic journalist and wished to be up front to observe and hear well. When Skolnick hesitated to move his wheelchair all the way to the rear, one of the federal guards, a tall, heavy-set person, stood up and approached Skolnick to grab and menace him.  Under this threat, Skolnick rolled over to sit right next to one of the federal guards sitting near the jury box, and the guard had an intercom device in his ear. 


 


29. From that position, Skolnick was sworn in as a witness under oath, and testified substantially identical to what is in his signed Declaration attached to one of the Fraud Upon the Court Motions. When asked what he does, Skolnick stated he heads up a court-reform group dedicated to identifying corrupt judges and in the past, his activities caused the same to be convicted and imprisoned for corruption. Skolnick pointed to the reputed spy for Coca-Cola, Daniel V. Hanley, who was in the Courtroom and who had confessed to Skolnick as shown in Skolnick's Declaration. Hanley did not appear to deny Skolnick's interview of Hanley, nor was Skolnick's Declaration and courtroom testimony challenged or disputed as to substance by the attorneys for Coca-Cola and Simon Marketing.


 


30. The purported attorney for Simon Marketing, Jacqueline A. Criswell, denied that she knew that Simon Marketing was at that time part of Cyrk, Inc., and denied knowing who is Cyrk, Inc. [See Exhibit (13) ]  Apparently not adequately revealed in the Court Record is that Criswell does not represent Simon Marketing but rather, the insurance carrier under an errors and omission policy carried by many corporations. [See Exibit (14) ]  And the name of the insurance company has not been disclosed in the Court Record. On 11-14-2000 Judge Easterbrook returned the Motion, Order unsigned  To Strike For Fraud Upon the Court, by the appearance of James Kenneth Borcia & Jacqueline A. Criswell of the firm of Tressler Soderstrom and their failure to disclose who they were representing and remand case back to district Court for further evidentiary hearings regarding such Fraud. [See Exibit (15) ]  Not an appropriate request - Motion returned, not signed. Motion for Clarification of  11-14-2000 order denied no reason given, not signed.  Also, Cyrk has reportedly failed to inform the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission of the Kolody case as required by SEC regulations. [See Exhibit (16) ]


 


31. At the August 22, 2000 hearing, Judge Manning did not seem to understand the principle, that in a Motion To Investigate Fraud Upon the Court, implicating Judge Manning herself, that for her to deny the same while falsely called it a "Motion to Disqualify", that Judge Manning was violating a fundamental principle of Anglo-Saxon Law, namely, that a person cannot sit as a Judge IN THEIR OWN CASE.


 


32. Dan Ivy told the Judge that the remedy he and his client, Robert E. Kolody sought, was for the Judge to expunge from the Court records all of Judge Manning's rulings favoring the Coca-Cola Company and Simon Marketing. Judge Manning said she would take the matter of her own fraud upon the Court and instances brought up of newly discovered evidence "under advisement". The foregoing is shown in the Report of Proceedings before Judge Manning, of August 22, 2000.


 


33. In a Court order dated August 29, 2000, Judge Manning issued a nine-page ruling with more of her falsified facts and "judicial perjuries", contending she found that she had NOT committed a fraud upon her own court.


 


34. As to some of the prior rulings, Ivy filed a Notice of Appeal on August 31, 2000, to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit. Among the issues involved in the Kolody case:


 


            (a) The Coca-Cola Company allowed their copyright to lapse and it was now owned by Kolody as shown by documents of the U.S. Copyright Office;


 


            (b) The Coca-Cola Company, in respect to the Kolody litigation, committed a fraud by not reporting it to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, that regulates listed stock such as that of Coke.


 


             (c) That Judge Blanche M. Manning was implicated in a fraud upon her own Court in the Kolody litigation, including but not limited to also blocking discovery and taking no action as to the reputed spy for the Coca-Cola Company, Daniel V. Hanley, and his sister, in Kolody's camp, and the Judge falsely describing the several Motions of Kolody that there be an Investigation of the Fraud Upon the U.S. District Court done by Judge Manning herself.


 


35. While the appeal was pending in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, Ivy filed the papers necessary for him to be the attorney for plaintiff-appellant, Robert E. Kolody.


 


36. On 4-27-2001 all the Judges of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, sitting en banc, issued an unsigned order, denying Ivy to be the attorney for plaintiff-appellant Kolody; stating no reasons or explanations, citing no statute, rules, or precedents. Robert E. Kolody is a layman not skilled in federal appellate rules or procedures. At the minimum the en banc Judges of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit were obligated to notice what is in the appeal record as to Fraud Upon the District Court by Judge Blanche M. Manning herself, including but not limited to the reputed spy and the various Motions detailing the Fraud Upon the U.S. District Court.


An “Application for Stay due to Extraordinary Circumstances” to 7th Circuit Justice John Paul Stevens and for “Further Relief regarding Due Process Rights” of en banc ruling was received & denied on same day by Supreme Court 7-6-2001 Application #01A17.  [See Exhibit (17) ]


  


A copyright case, like a patent case, does not concern only private parties.  What the U.S. Supreme Court said about a patent suit is likewise true of the instant matter. 


"  This matter does not concern only private parties. There are issues of great moment to the public in a patent suit.  (Citing authorities.) Furthermore, tampering with the administration of justice in the manner indisputably shown here involves far more than injury to a single litigant. It is a wrong against the institutions set up to protect and safeguard the public, institutions in which fraud cannot complacently be tolerated consistently with the good order of society.  Surely it cannot be that preservation of the integrity of the judicial process must always wait upon the diligence of litigants. The public welfare demands that the agencies of public justice be not so impotent that they must always be mute and helpless victims of deception and fraud."  Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford Empire Co.,  322 U.S. 238, a page 246, 64 S.Ct. 997, at page 1001, 88 L.Ed. 1250. 





37. In May of 1993, Judge Richard Posner, US Court of Appeals for the 7th Circuit said he would favor immediate legalization of marijuana and hallucinogens. Randall Sanborn, 7th Circuit concludes drug war is lost cause. “National Law Journal, June 7, 1993, Page 6”. “More Judges conclude drug war Lost Cause, News Brief, July 1997”.


As per Sherman Skolnick “Judge Posner has several specialties. He has written books and articles on the subject of “Economic Efficiency” in the judiciary. In simple terms, he believes it is not “economically efficient for an underdog to be allowed to sue or bother a large corporation.” Judge Posner’s views as a judicial dictator as to economic efficiencies as to the Courts are set forth in “Frontiers of Legal Theory” by Richard A. Posner, Harvard University Press, Cambridge, Mass., as reported in Chicago Daily Law Bulletin, 6-26-2001.  Also, while this case has been pending, Television Moderator/Producer, Sherman H. Skolnick, in a one-hour show cablecast in Chicago, had on as a guest, Robert E. Kolody, describing some of the matters stated herein.


 


38. The issue of the spy in Kolody's camp and the other issues were caused to be in the court record by the Declaration of Sherman H. Skolnick. This television Moderator and Producer, and long-time court reformer having caused state and federal judges in Chicago to be jailed for corruption, including a Chicago federal appeals Judge,  has triggered the great hate and prejudice against Skolnick and his acts and doings by Federal Circuit Judge Richard A. Posner, who for some years was Chief Judge of the Seventh Circuit.   Skolnick has greatly antagonized both Judge Richard A. Posner and his close associate Judge Frank H. Easterbrook, as well as Federal Circuit Judge Diane P. Wood. As often and publicly described on the television, on radio talk show commentaries, and on his website, Skolnick described this trio as Posner and Easterbrook were fellow law professors at Rockefeller's University of Chicago Law School. Judge Diane P. Wood was Dean of the Law School. Skolnick has publicly contended that this trio, while on the bench, represent the Billion Dollar stock portfolio of Rockefeller's University of Chicago, which includes a sizeable amount of stock of the Coca-Cola Company. Skolnick has publicly contended that this trio, while on the bench in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, has not disclosed the same in their annual mandatory financial disclosure form which they are obligated to sign under penalty of perjury.   Furthermore, Skolnick has publicly criticized Judge Richard A. Posner for his judicial policies and positions. Such as, Posner's position that it is against judicial economy and against the welfare of large corporations to permit an underdog to bother major businesses through the courts. Further, Posner in a debate reported in the Chicago Law Bulletin, deeply criticized a constitutional law professor who taught his students to be mindful of the law and the facts. Posner was quoting as saying the law professor was promoting fairy tales and was not dealing with reality such as it is.  [See Exhibit (18) ]


 


39. Furthermore, Skolnick on his much viewed website, skolnicksreport.com has a documented study of "judicial perjuries" blatantly committed by Judge Richard A. Posner by way of arbitrarily getting rid of controversies of those litigants as underdogs who should not be allowed to prevail. (The website story was entitled "Chief Crook Enters Microsoft Case".)


 


40.  When attorney Paul J. Young was permitted to represent Robert E. Kolody as the plaintiff-appellant in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, Judge Posner kept repeatedly rejecting Young's opening brief. Finally, on 4-26-2002 Judge Posner rejected Young's brief and dismissed the Appeal, denying Kolody's statutory right to have the purported rulings of Chicago U.S. District Court Judge Blanche M. Manning reviewed by the federal appeals court. Judge Posner never signed order and the Court and Judge Posner did not cite what deficiencies were in the Appellate Brief. [See Exhibit (19) ]  Attorney Paul J. Young contends that it did comply with FRAP Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure regarding “Short Brief”.  [See Exhibit (21) ]  Kolody Motion to Recall the Mandate filed on 5-17-2002 by the pro se appellant was denied 5-20-2002, again Judge Posner never signed the order and gave no reason for denial.  [See Exhibit (22) ]


 


              41. While this was happening, Judge Posner, and the other judges of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit who had issued the aforesaid unsigned en banc order rejecting Dan Ivy, and who went along with dismissing Kolody's appeal, were in a position to know the following, through back channels, through their law clerks and others exchanging data of matters then pending in the U.S. Supreme Court:  


             (a) That if the Kolody appeal were permitted to proceed, and the Seventh Circuit Judges, to evade the Frauds Upon the Federal Court already committed by Judge Manning herself, that the Kolody appeal was thus affirmed, no doubt with more "judicial perjuries" which Judge Posner and others, as documented, had committed in the past; that such a ruling by the Seventh Circuit was bound to be overturned by the U.S. Supreme Court, as hereinafter detailed.





42.Sherman H. Skolnick informed Robert E. Kolody that Skolnick had  interviewed, on tape, a top official of Stepan Chemical Co., of Northfield, Illinois. The following includes relevant details of that interview as well as other related details:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       (a) The official admitted to Skolnick that the official's firm, Stepan                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Chemical Co., makes and supplies the secret base for Coca-Cola                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Company. That Stepan is one of the largest, if not the largest                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  importer of coca leaves used in the making of the secret base and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               that a by-product of such making is cocaine that Stepan suppplies to                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            the pharmaceutical trade.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       (b) That the official admitted to Skolnick that the official was aware                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          that there were reports of "leakage" of the by-product, cocaine, into                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           non-legal channels. The official said he was not denying the same                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               but that the matter is restricted from being discussed by                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       considerations of "national security". 


            (c) Skolnick informed Kolody that from Skolnick's sources, Skolnick contends that a cocaine customer of Stepan's by-product production of cocaine, is Eli Lilly Co., of Indianapolis, Indiana and law enforcement personnel contend, to Skolnick, that there has for some time now, been "corrupt politically dominated" unpunished "leakage" through these circumstances and that Eli Lilly Co., Bush, and Posner are apparently corruptly protected and immune from federal prosecutorial inquiry. That after leaving his post as Director of Central Intelligence, that George Herbert Walker Bush was a Director of Eli Lilly Company in the period 1977 to 1981, and in 1981 Bush was inaugurated as U.S. Vice President. 


             That as Vice President, in the early 1980s, George Herbert Walker Bush was instrumental in the installation of Richard A. Posner as a Judge in Chicago on the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit. That both Bush and Posner were in a position to be aware of the reports of "leakage" into non-legal channels of the by-product cocaine, in the production, shipment, and other processing and handling by Stepan and their business divisions in handling matters for Coca-Cola Co. 


             That Skolnick further informed Robert E. Kolody that Posner was formerly a professor at Rockefeller Family-dominated University of Chicago Law School; and that Posner, on the bench, continues to reportedly represent the more than one billion dollar stock portfolio of the University of Chicago, and that said portfolio includes large amounts of stock and other investments in Coca-Cola Company, their divisions, affiliates, and processing and bottling plants. That U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit judges include Frank H. Easterbrook and Diane P. Wood. That Easterbrook was previously a fellow law professor of Posner at the Rockefeller Family-dominated University of Chicago Law School. That Diane P. Wood was previously the Dean of said Law School. 


             That Skolnick informed Robert E. Kolody that all three said Judges, Posner, Easterbrook, and Wood, on the bench, like Posner, reportedly continue to represent said stock portfolio. That all three said Judges are required by federal law to file an annual mandatory financial disclosure form, signed by each of them under penalty of perjury. That Skolnick informed Kolody that all three said Judges have apparently never disclosed these matters on such a required annual financial disclosure form and reportedly, on the bench continue to represent the aforementioned stock portfolio containing large investments in Coca-Cola Company and their related businesses. 


             Skolnick informed Kolody, that Skolnick and his associates, as court-reformers, in the late 1960s and early 1970s, pursuing with others the failure to file relevant forms by judges and other public officials required by the IRS and others, led to the prosecution and jailing for various federal criminal offenses of Otto Kerner, Jr., a Judge on the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit. The federal prosecutors were aware that Kerner, as former Illinois Governor, while on the federal appeals bench also took bribes to influence his decisions in cases on the federal appeals court, including the Silver Hi-Jacking Gang case and that of a pet food firm, among others.





43. The Lawyer’s Evaluation as per the “Almanac of the Federal Judiciary”. Volume 1, 1998 Aspen Law & Business cites “Judge Manning as being a disaster as a Federal Judge. Also a low level of ability, she’s in over her head, don’t think she grasps the law, doesn’t comprehend what’s going on, she often overlooks crucial points because she is in a rush”.  [See Exhibit (20) ]


�44. Sherman H. Skolnick informed Robert E. Kolody of the following matters: 


That from time to time, various attorneys who practice in the federal appeals court in Chicago, complained off-the-record and in confidence to Skolnick, as a court-reformer and television show producer and moderator, that when they were in the courtroom of the U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit, as a spectator or participant in oral argument of appeals; that when Federal Circuit Judge Frank H. Easterbrook was on the three-judge hearing panel, the attorneys observed the following on more than one occasion. 


During the oral argument, Judge Easterbrook would stare for some time at the ceiling while giggling and making funny and weird and odd faces. The attorneys told Skolnick that they feared reprisals if they said anything for the record as to the same. One attorney did inform Skolnick that he dared, during oral argument, ask Judge Easterbrook, whether the attorney should note something that was there on the ceiling. And that certain reprisals, according to the attorney's complaint to Skolnick, were thereafter arbitrarily inflicted on the attorney and his appeal client. 


To confirm and verify the same, Skolnick, as a court-reformer and long-time Moderator/Producer of a Public Access Cable TV Program, cablecast for many years each week in Chicago; that Skolnick came to the said courtroom as a spectator when Judge Easterbrook was on the bench in a three-judge panel hearing oral argument in an appeal. That Skolnick himself observed Judge Easterbrook staring for some time at the ceiling and giggling and making funny and strange faces, while not listening to the statements of attorneys presenting their oral arguments. 


Thereafter, in a one-hour cablecast by Skolnick as a Moderator/Producer, Skolnick commented on the weird and strange practices of a close-knit team of Judge Posner and Judge Easterbrook on the U.S. Court of Appeals, Chicago. That they knowingly engaged in various instances when one or both should have been disqualified; that one or both issued Opinions of their Court, containing blatant "judicial perjuries", that is, making alleged factual recitals directly opposite the appeal record or jamming their appeal rulings with supposed "facts" plucked out of the sky, that is their own straight-out lies, to arbitrarily justify a corrupt ruling. And further, that Skolnick himself verified and confirmed what certain lawyers have been complaining to Skolnick. Namely, that Judge Posner's close associate and side-kick, Judge Easterbrook, from his strange performances in his courtroom, is most likely on cocaine and/or some other contraband, such as psychedelic drugs. And that these substances were apparently unlawfully "leaked" to Posner/Easterbrook from legal channels where they were housed, processed, or otherwise contained, for some other purpose, such as pharmaceutical. And that Skolnick was aware of this from his taped interview and inquiry as to Stepan Chemical Company, as to apparent "leakage" of cocaine, as a byproduct of the processing by a division of Stepan, of coca leaves for the secret base for Coca-Cola. 


Thereafter, Judge Posner, as a close associate and side-kick of Judge Easterbrook and jointly with him, inflicted a reprisal upon Skolnick for having dared to make this matter public through Skolnick's cable television show, cablecast weekly in Chicago. Posner /Easterbrook issued an arbitrary ruling barring Skolnick as a federal court litigant, from filing any papers whatsoever in any federal court in the 7th Circuit, unless and until Skolnick pays a huge monetary penalty to the U.S.. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit. As part of this reprisal, the Clerk of the federal appeals court was ordered by Posner/Easterbrook, to put into a box and return to Skolnick, his opening Appeal Brief in a case involving First Lady Hillary Rodham Clinton having put Skolnick unlawfully on an "enemies list" to be unlawfully harassed by federal operatives and officials. And that said appeal, thus blocked, involved specific matters wherein Hillary Rodham Clinton and her confederates, all thereafter as named defendants, were out to punish Skolnick because of his comments about the White House on Skolnick's television programs. Further, the appeal had specifics from the appeal record; namely that U.S. District Judge George M. Marovich was being apparently blackmailed by the First Lady's attorneys, in that Marovich owned a suburban Chicago shopping center, Cermak Plaza, jointly with secret partners including top corrupt state and federal tax collectors jointly with known gangsters, for the purpose of laundering huge illicit funds. And that this being in the undisputed court record, and Judge Marovich not disqualifying himself; that Skolnick's investigation of the same, as stated in the undisputed court record, stemmed from Marovich's mandatory annual financial disclosure of his shopping center ownership; that Judge Marovich ordered that Skolnick never during the course of said District Court case be allowed to appear in open court, the Judge converting his court to a "mail-box" court as to Skolnick's litigation.





According to political commentator Ann Coulter, who has been described by critics as a mouthpiece for the GOP and the Bush Family, Judge Richard A. Posner “ is the most frequently citied federal judge”, (Ann Coulter, 3-7-2002) [to be considered in view of the fact that the Elder Bush, as Vice President, Helped install Posner in the early 1980’s as a Judge on the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, Chicago and the earlier matter herein, paragraph 42©, of “leakage” of cocaine in the processing od coca leaves for the secret base for Coca-Cola].  Judge Posner in public statements and in his book “Breaking the Deadlock”, takes a highly partisan pro-Bush position.  Posner castigates and condemns the Democrates for complaining that the five-Judge Majority of the U.S. Supreme Court, with driving force Justice Antonin Scalia [formerly fellow law professor with Posner] arbitrarily installed in 2000, George W. Bush as the occupant and resident of the Oval Ofice.  Ann Coulter praises Posner for so condemning theDemocrates (Ann Coulter, 3-7-2002).


(a) Sherman H. Skolnick has informed Robert E. Kolody of the following. That Coca-Cola Company, through domestic and overseas units, affiliates, and enterprises in which Coke has a financial and contractual interest, conveyed huge funds, as hereinafter mentioned, on behalf of one or more units of the American espionage cartel and proprietary units of the America CIA. Said funds disguised, passed through, or "laundered", as purported large routine business, but not limited thereto, of consumer-goods and other manufacturing consultancy contract payments and reimbursements, and other transactions, not all directly related to Coca-Cola, through, with, and for Banca Nazionale Del Lavoro, BNL. And, through units, correspondent banks, affiliates secret


and open, joint venture bank holding firms, in Chicago, London, Milan, Italy, and other domestic and overseas units of BNL. And through a large American firm with consumer-goods manufacturing and other units throughout Europe. That said large transactions were done through, in part, George Herbert Walker Bush who has had a huge secret partnership account in Chicago and elsewhere units of BNL, with the Elder Bush's once private business partnership with Iraqi strongman Saddam Hussein.


        


(b) That 7th Circuit Judge Richard A. Posner has been in a position, at least since 1991 and thereafter, to have direct, personal knowledge of the same in part but not limited to, Judge Posner's role as part of a panel in the 1991 appeal of State of Illinois ex rel William C. Harris, Bank Commissioner vs. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the House Banking Committee (an appeal from the U.S. District Court, No. 90 C 6863). That Posner sought to conceal that said matter involved the secret private business partnership of George Herbert Walker Bush with Iraqi strongman, Saddam Hussein, shown by records of the Chicago branch of BNL. That in May, 1991, Skolnick, together with two of his court-reform associates, were the only journalists or free-lance journalists attending the oral presentation of said appeal. That after said hearing, in the back of the courtroom of the U.S. Court of Appeals in Chicago, Skolnick       interviewed some of the lawyer participants who confirmed the secret matter in said case of the said Bush/Saddam partnership records/accounts in BNL Chicago.


        


(c) That Judge Richard A. Posner and others of the 7th Circuit Judges en banc in the instant case, are likewise in a position, along with Judge Posner, to know, participate, and aid and abet, that a substantial portion of said secret funds, in the millions of dollars, were used to work a malign, if not corrupt, influence on Posner's close crony, U.S. Supreme Court Justice Antonin Scalia, the driving force, and upon others of the 5-judge majority which arbitrarily installed George W. Bush as the occupant and resident of the Oval Office.That as to the fraud upon the U.S. Supreme Court, that the details are personally known to one or more Judges of the high court who were not part of the 5-Judge majority in the litigation known as Bush vs. Gore, and could, if called as witnesses, competently testify from personal knowledge as to the same and/or, supply a special court investigation panel of other witnesses and evidence substantiating the matters herein Kolody vs. Coca-Cola et al. and Bush vs. Gore.





(d) That in conjunction with the investigation of the fraud upon the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, perpetrated by the Judges themselves of said court; that because of the overlap of facts, witnesses, and circumstances, there has to be a companion investigation of fraud upon the U.S. Supreme Court perpetrated by several of the judges themselves of said Court, in the litigation known as Bush vs Gore.


        


             (e) That the Judgments, rulings, and decrees in the Bush vs. Gore litigation are tainted, having been procured in overlap corruption with the instant case, by a fraud upon the U.S. Supreme Court, and by and with the 5-Judge Majority of the high court, including Posner's close associate Justice Antonin Scalia, but not limited to him.


        


             (f) That in a companion investigation of the instant matter, which overlaps that of the witnesses, and other factual details as to the U.S. Supreme Court litigation known as Bush vs. Gore; that to effectively unearth the fraud upon the U.S. Supreme Court, overlapping the instant matter, that there has to be brought before a special panel of the U.S. Supreme Court, arranged in the extra-ordinary situation, to elicit testimony and evidence, including but not limited to that implicating Chief Justice William Rehnquist and Justice Antonin Scalia, but not limited to them.


        


(g) That in the litigation in the U.S. Supreme Court, known as Bush vs. Gore, that resulting from the malign if not corrupt influence on the Judges,  overlapping the instant matter, including but not limited to 7th Circuit Justice Richard A. Posner; that the Judgments, rulings, and decrees in the litigation known as Bush vs. Gore, have to be purged from the records of the U.S. Supreme Court and such other relief, overlapping the instant matter, by way of granting relief in the instant matter and additionally, in the litigation known as Bush vs. Gore.








45. Attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibits are the following Exhibits, starting with Exhibit (1).





EXHIBIT LIST





           (1).  Order of 4-27-2001





                   En Banc





           (2).  My Discovery request of The Coca-Cola Company & their response





           (3).  Kolody’s Motion to Amend his Complaint 12-11-98





  	             Coke has concealed evidence


	             Coke should be estopped from its inequitable arguments on the Copyright 


	             (Count 1), given Coke’s inconsistent representations to the United States


	             Government and material concealment of documents from this Court.


                         Letter from Copyright Office warning Coca-Cola and including relevant


                         Copyright documents  


 


                   (4). Memorandum & Order of 9-2-98 - Judge Manning





	              Proper Jurisdiction


	              Kolody granted leave to replead





                   (5). Order of 4-9-99





              Simon’s Motion to Dismiss is denied for reasons stated in open court.





                   (6). Order of 4-30-99





                    The Court dismissed Kolody’s Federal Trademark claim.





                   (7).  Motion for Relief of Fraud upon the Court under FRCP Rule 60(b)(6)





                    Judge Manning allowed, permitted, condoned & acquiesced in the Fraud


                    upon the Court to the detriment of Robert E. Kolody.


                    Sherman Skolnick’s declaration.





                   (8).  Motion for Relief of Fraud upon the Court and the U.S. Copyright                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Office under FRCP Rule 60(b)(3) and 60(b)(6)





                   (9).  Motion for Relief from Fraud upon the Court under FRCP Rules                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      60(b)(6)





                      Based on New Evidence of their violating the SEC 10K Filing                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     requirements with their Litigation Disclosure of potential - by their                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           failure to list this action and their failure to substitute Cyrk, Inc.for                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      Simon Marketing Inc. as Defendant or notify the Court or Plaintiff of                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           such acquisition with objections.





                  (10).  Motion for Relief from Fraud upon the Court under FRCP Rule 60(b)(6)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               by Defendant, the Coca-Cola Company. Based on new evidence of their                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             violating the 10K Filing requirements with their litigation disclosure of                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       potential  by their failure to List this action with objections.





                  (11).  Motion for Relief from Judicial Fraud under FRCP Rule 60(b)(6) to                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  correct the Judge’s Order in calculating timely filing of Plaintiff’s June                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      6,2000 Motion and the having jurisdiction should re-issue its order and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         grant the Plaintiff’s	6-6-2000 Motion for new trial and/or amend                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Judgement under Rule 58 with objections and for reconsideration of 


                            5-18-00 Hearing decisions with objections.





                  (12).  Court Order of 8-29-00





	                Ruling on all Fraud Motions





                  (13).  Transcript of 4-30-99





                     Proceeding before Judge Manning Re: Cyrk





                   (14).  Motion by Robert E. Brown of Altheimer & Gray 3-20-97





                     Simon has notified its insurance carrier





                   (15). Order of 11-14-00 - Judge Easterbrook





                  Motion to Strike by the appearance of Jacqueline Criswell & James Kenneth Borcia


                     of the firm Tressler Soderstrom and their failure to disclose who they are                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      representing. Order that Motion be returned as the Motion does not present an                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   appropriate request.





                   (16). Order of 11-30-2000 - Judge Easterbrook





                     Motion for Clarification of the Courts 11-14-2000 Order filed 11-27-2000.





              (17). Letter from the Supreme Court of 7-6-2001





              (18). Chicago Daily Law Bulletin article of 5-24-2001





                    (19). Order of 4-26-2002 - Judge Posner





                             Dismissed for Want of Prosecution





                    (20). Article from Almanac of the Federal Judiciary 7th Circuit, Volume 1,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1998 Aspen Law & Business





	                 Lawyers evaluation of Judge Manning





                      (21). The Appellate Brief





                    (22). Kolody’s Motion to Recall the Mandate, Filed 5-17-2000, 


                              by the pro se appellant.  Motion denied, order not signed and no reason 


                              given for denial.                                                                                                         





                      (23). Motion for Relief from Judicial Fraud under FRCP 60(b)(6) from the 


                             Court’s alleged 7-20-2000 Order entered on 8-2-2000 with objections


                             Filed 8-15-2000    


                             


  








  


46. What follows are the cases and circumstances of the U.S. Supreme Court that Judge Posner and his fellow judges who had made the aforesaid ruling en banc were in a position to know would have a direct impact undermining any Seventh Circuit ruling affirming the rulings favoring Coca-Cola and Simon Marketing by Judge Manning.





Elred vs Ashcroft


No. 01-618 CFX


Filed: 10-11-2001


“Petition for Writ of Certiorori”


Decided 1-1602003





Kolody vs Simon Marketing and the Coca-Cola Company


No. 02-8542-EOM


“Petition for Writ of Mandamus”


Filed 7-20-2002


Denied 3-24-2003


Petition for Re-hearing - Filed  4-18-2003 - Denied 5-19-2003





Robert E. Kolody vs Simon Marketing & the Coca-Cola Company


No. 02-7769


“Petition for Writ of Certiorari”


Filed - 12-3-2002


Denied - 2-24-2003





Dastar Corporation vs Twentieth Century Fox Film Corporation


No. 02-428


Filed- 9-18-2002


Reversed & Remanded - 6-5-2003





Taco Bell Corporation vs Wrench LLC, et al,


No. 01-701-CFX


Filed - 11-19-2001


Denied - 1-22-2002


6th District


District Case # 198CU45


Appellate Case # 99-1807








Substance & Precedent Cases Decided:





Eldred vs Ashcroft:


Case clearly shows that to comply with the new Extension provisions one would have to comply with the existing laws which required the parties to renew their Copyrights at the appropriate and designated time periods lawfully. See Stewart vs Abend 495 US Case in my Briefs (see letter from Copyright Office warning Coca-Cola).  In the opinion of the Court, 537U.S.10 (2003) No. 01-618  1-15-2003 Quote see Stewart v. Abend, 495 U.S. 207, 217 (1990)  “Since the earliest


Statute in this country, the copyright term of ownership has been SPLIT between


An original term and a renewal term.”





Taco Bell vs Wrench LLC, et, al


Clearly shows the Contract aspect of my case. Taco Bell tried to argue that they should have copyrighted their materials and was a copyright case, not contract issues. Taco Bell lost in a Jury decision after Supreme Court denied hearing their claims. 





Dastar Case


Cites that Trademark Law is different than Copyright Law and that because Fox owned Trademark, they did not own the Copyright as they failed to renew. Trademark does not cover the Copyright aspects. 





By virtue of what occurred, one could conclude from a review of the dates of all of the above cases why the 7th Circuit Appellate Court and Judge Posner blocked my appeal. My case was going on during the same time period as the others and wedged in-between them. This is why Judge Posner obstructed my case as he would have known of the other cases from behind the scenes of what was pending before the Supreme Court. Had Judge Posner ruled negatively on my Appellate Brief, he knew he would then be overturned and reversed by the Supreme Court, making a decision on a formal technicality vs. rendering a decision on the merits. 





47. A review of the facts, circumstances and pattern of the Court (its Officers, ie: Judges) are in order regarding the fair and equal administration of Justice. The Court is to be the Final Arbitrator not obstacle and obstructionist in the search for the truth and the Protector of Justice for one and all. The public and society has entrusted them in this duty and obligation. Everyone needs to be accountable and responsible for their actions. An explanation and examination to a neutral panel of Judges will further ensure the honor and integrity of its actions. Equal Justice under the Law.  





48. Wherefore, Robert E. Kolody Movant, Plaintiff Appellant, Pro Se asks as in the opening paragraph A thru F inclusive.





�








						_____________________________


						Robert E. Kolody


						Movant, Plaintiff


						Appellant, Pro Se








































































































